UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555

"

March 4, 1985 T UINRC

AR TR B

OFFICE OF THE i .
SECRETARY 6o MR -4 A9:4)

MEMORANDUM FOR: File (Docket No. 50-322 OL-4 )

FROM: %\ﬁﬂiam L. Clements, Chief, Docketing and Service Branch

SUBJECT: Low-Power Exemption Proceeding

In its Order of February 2, 1985, the Commission directed the release of
materials previously categorized as Safeguards Information. Enclosed please
find the ten (10) documents which are the subject of that Order.

Attachments:
1. Ltr dtd 8/13/84 from K. Letsche
w/Contentions
Transcript pages S-1 to S-94 dtd 8/16/84
Transcript pages S-95 to S-185 dtd 8/30/84
Ltr A. Schwencer, NRC to LILCO dtd 9/11/84
Transcript pages S-186 to S-333 dtd 9/14/84
ASLB Order Denying Revised Security Contentions
dtd 6/19/84
ASLB Order Denying Revised Security Contentions
dtd 9/19/84
Ltr A. Schwencer to LILCO dtd 10/10/84
. Ltr Perlis (OELD) to Secretary dtd 10/12/84
. Protective Order £ Affidavits of Non-Disclosure
(included in Transcripts of 8/16/84 and 8/30,84)
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